Convict Grade Bridge
Park County, Montana

UPDATE FOR THE WEEK ENDING 5/3/19

TO: Park County

FROM: Nate Peressini, Project Engineer — STAHLY ENGINEERING & ASSOCIATES
Kathy Thompson, Project Manager — STAHLY ENGINEERING & ASSOCIATES

DATE: May 3, 2019

Contract Substantial Completion Date: May 28, 2019 (Includes approved weather days)

Work Completed This Week:

e Drill-rig subcontractor returned to the site on Monday. Pre-
boring of the east abutment was completed on Tuesday.

e Pile driving was completed at the east abutment.

e Piles at both the west and east abutments were encased in
concrete. Each side required one day to set prior to forming the
abutment cap.

e The west and east abutment caps were formed, and rebar
cages were set. = o . il

e Concrete for both the west and east abutment caps was poured. Driven piles encased in concrete

Work to be Completed Next Week:

e Concrete for the west and east abutments will be curing this
week. Concrete requires a minimum of three days, but up to 7
days, to cure prior to setting beams. Therefore, there may be
periods of inactivity on site this week.

e Beam set is schedule for the end of the week. A specific date
has not been set as permits for transporting the beams have not
been secured by the supplier. ; _

e The contractor will be working on placing and compacting fill
material up to the concrete cap. /

e The contractor will be working tying rebar cages for the : -

backwalls and wingwalls. Pouring concrete for abutment cap

REMINDER: THIS IS AN ACTIVE CONSTRUCTION SITE. Although this is an exciting process to witness,
traffic and pedestrians within the construction zone create a safety hazard for themselves and the
contractor, as well as continue to delay progress.

The Contractor is continuing to have individuals enter the construction site. Please keep away from the
construction site, and encourage others to do the same, allowing the contractor to work most efficiently and
without interruption.
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